J. Kyle Mathews, MD, DVM 3108 Midway Road, Suite 200 & 210 Plano, Texas 75093 972-781-1444 DrMathews@drjkm.com

Profile:

Board-Certified in Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery And Obstetrics & Gynecology serving North Texas and the surrounding areas since 1992. Specializing in the treatment of Female Pelvic Floor Disorders, Pelvic Organ Prolapse, and Incontinence through advanced minimally invasive techniques and robotic surgery.

Licensed Veterinarian, State of Texas. Currently not practicing Veterinary Medicine.

Education:

1976 - 1978	Wharton County Junior College Wharton, Texas 77488
1978 – 1980	Texas A&M University, B.S. Biomedical Science, Summa Cum Laude College Station, Texas 77843
1980 - 1982	Texas A&M University, B.S. Veterinary Science, Magna Cum Laude College Station, Texas 77843
1982 – 1984	Texas A&M University College of Veterinary Medicine, Cum Laude Doctor of Veterinary Medicine College Station, Texas 77843
1984 – 1988	University of Texas Medical School at San Antonio, Doctor of Medicine San Antonio, Texas 78284
1988 – 1992	University of Texas Southwestern Medical School at Dallas, Department of Obstetrics & Gynecology, Parkland Memorial Hospital

Licensure:

- 1984 Pres. Licensed to practice Veterinary Medicine & Surgery, Texas
- 1989 Pres. Licensed to Practice Medicine, Texas

Dallas, Texas 75235

1994 – Pres. Board Certified in Obstetrics and Gynecology,

American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology

2013 – Pres. Board Certified in Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery

Academic/Teaching Experience:

- 1983 1984 Department of Biology and Physiology Wharton County Junior College, Wharton Texas Guest Lecture
- 1992 Pres. Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Plano Texas Guest Lecture
- 2008 2012 Boston Scientific, Urology and Gynecology Division Marlborough MA Clinical Instructor/Preceptor, and Anatomical Laboratory Instructor
- 2010 2011 Mpathy Medical, Raynham, MA Surgical Preceptor, Clinical Investigator
- 2012 Pres. Coloplst Minneapolis, MN Surgical Preceptor, Clinical Investigator

Area of Special Interest:

Female Pelvic Floor Disorders, Pelvic Organ Prolapse, Urinary Incontinence, Fecal Incontinence, Minimally Invasive Surgery, Robotic Surgery

Professional/Academic Honors and Awards:

Phi Theta Kapa, National Honor Society

Merit Award Scholarship Recipient

Gamma Sigma Delta, National Honors Society

Phi Kappa Phi, National Honor Society

Sutherland Award Scholarship Recipient, Twice

Summa Cum Laude, Biomedical Science, Texas A&M University

Magna Cum Laude, Veterinary Science, Texas A&M University

Cum Laude, Doctor of Veterinary Medicine, Texas A&M University

Professional	Experience:
1984 - 1988	Practitioner of Veterinary Medicine and Surgery, Emergency Medicine
1992 – Pres.	Specialist in Obstetrics, Gynecology, and Infertility, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1992 & 1993	Vice Chairman of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1994 & 1995	Chairman of the Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1996 & 1997	President of the Medical Staff, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
2005 – Pres.	Specialist in Urogynecology, Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, Texas Health Center for Diagnostics and Surgery, Texas
2007 - 2009	Director of Incontinence & Female Pelvic Floor Disorders & Reconstructive Surgery/Urogynecology Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
2009 - 2012	Editorial Reviewer for Female Pelvic Medicine & Reconstructive Surgery, American Urogynecologic Society, AUGS
2009 – Pres.	Director of Female Pelvic Medicine, Reconstructive Surgery, and Urogynecology, Plano Urogynecology Associates

Research Experience:

1981	Baylor College of Medicine, Department of Physiology, Houston, Texas Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation Methods
1982	University of Texas Medical School, Department of Cardiology, Houston Texas Myocardial Infarction Studies

1992Phantom Notes for OB/GYN, 3rd Edition
Contributing Editor, Copyright 1992

Committee Membership:

1993 - 1994	Chairman of Quality Assurance Committee, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1993 - 1995	Member of Credentials Committee, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1993 - 1995	Chairman of OB/Gyn Peer Review Committee, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1994 - 1995	Chairman of the OR/Laser Committee, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
1994 - 1997	Member of the Subcommittee on Perinatal Health, Texas Medical Association, Austin Texas
1996 - 2001	Member of the OB/Gyn Peer Review Committee, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
2009 – Pres.	Member of Credentials Committee, Presbyterian Hospital of Plano, Texas
2012 – Pres.	Member of Robotics Surgery Committee, Texas Health Center for Diagnostics & Surgery, Plano Texas
2012 Dwag	Mombor of Crodontials Committee

^{2013 –} Pres. Member of Credentials Committee, Texas Health Center for Diagnostics & Surgery, Plano Texas

Society Membership Past and Current:

American Medical Association Texas Medical Association American Veterinary Medical Association Dallas County Medical Society Collin County Medical Society American College of Obstetrics and Gynecology American Association of Gynecological Laparoscopist Society of Pelvic Reconstructive Surgeons (SRS) American Urogynecological Society (AUGS) National Association For Continence (NAFC) International Urogynecological Association (IUGA) Interstitial Cystitis Association (ICA) American Academy of Cosmetic Surgery (AACS) American College of Surgeons (ACS) International Society for Pelvicperineology (ISPP)

References:

Available on Request.